



Traffic Crash Reconstruction & Forensic 3D Animation Specialists

DAVID B. WEAVER

4217 COYOTE LANE
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87507

dweaver@crashtteams.com

O - 505-474-8558

F - 505-424-1004

CIRRICULUM VITAE

INTRODUCTION

Officer David B. Weaver is an experienced traffic crash reconstructionist with 19 years as a law enforcement officer. Mr. Weaver is employed as a law enforcement officer with the Taos Police Department, Taos, New Mexico, where he serves as a Traffic Officer and a Traffic Crash Reconstructionist. Mr. Weaver is called upon to assist surrounding agencies with his professional services during major crash scenes.

Mr. Weaver has extensive experience in law enforcement where he has held positions as a patrol officer, training officer, k-9 handler, motor officer and internal affairs investigator. Prior to this, he was employed with the Angel Fire Police Department, where he served as the department's training officer and a patrol officer. Mr. Weaver is an Adjunct Instructor for the New Mexico Department of Public Safety Critical Response Bureau.

EDUCATION

A graduate of New Mexico State University with an Associate Degree of Criminal Justice, a Bachelors Degree of Criminal Justice, and a Bachelors Degree of Science (Psychology). He is a member of Mensa, as well as possessing a First Line Supervisors Law Enforcement Certificate from the State of New Mexico, and is a certified instructor for the New Mexico Department of Public Safety in the following topics: General Police, Critical Incident Management, SWAT, Rappelling and Patrol/Narcotics K-9, and Firearms.

EXPERIENCE

April 2006 to present - Taos Police Department, Patrol Officer III.

March 204 to April 2006 - Angel Fire Police Department, Training Officer/Patrol

October 2003 to March 2004 - Support Services, DASO

July 2003 – October 2003 - Patrol Division Commander, DASO

March 2002 – June 2003 - Project Manager, CALEA, DASO

November 1999 – March 2002 - Patrol Division, Shift Commander, DASO

December 1994 – November 1999 - Patrol Division, Shift Sergeant, DASO

December 1993 – December 1994 - Narcotic Agent – K-9 handler, DASO

December 1992 – December 1993 - K-9 Handler, DASO

September 1990 – December 1992 - Patrol Deputy Sheriff, DASO

ADVANCED TRAINING

On Scene Crash Investigation, 2008

Advanced Crash Investigation, 2008

Crash Reconstruction, 2008

Special Problems in traffic reconstruction (Pedestrian, Motorcycle, Train) 2009

Drug Recognition Expert, 1999

Kinetic Energy Impact Projectiles, 1996

Police Motor School, 2007

CERTIFICATES

Professional Lecturer, 1995 to present, New Mexico DPS

Specialized Instructor, 1999 to present (Firearms, CIM, SWAT, K-9), NMDPS

~ Many other Certificates not listed but available upon request ~

ASSOCIATIONS

National Association of Traffic Accident Reconstructionist and Investigators,
2009 (NATARI)

- Other Association memberships not listed -

EXPERT QUALIFICATION

Crash Reconstruction Expert, NM vs. Bowser, 12/03/08, 8th Judicial District Court, Taos,
NM.